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ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF MONTANA

Department of Justice
215 North Sanders

PO Box 201401

Helena, MT 59620-1401

Tim Fox
Attorney General

February 11,2013

Ms. Molly Dwyer

Clerk of Court

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
95 Seventh Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re:  Montana Shooting Sports Ass'nv. Holder, No. 10-36094
Dear Clerk:

The caption on the above-referenced case includes, as Intervenor, “Steve Bullock,
Montana Attorney General.” The caption is based on the parties in the district court
proceedings (Montana is participating as amicus curiae in the Ninth Circuit). The
actual intervenor in the district court proceedings was the State of Montana,
represented by the Montana Attorney General. See District Court Docket Nos. 46
and 47 (D. Mont. 9:09-cv-00147-DWM). We would respectfully request that you
please correct the caption in this case to list the “State of Montana” instead of the
“Montana Attorney General™ as the Intervenor.

Also, Timothy C. Fox recently took office as the Attorney General of Montana,
replacing former Attorney General Steve Bullock.

Thank you, and please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely.,”

LAWRENCE VanDYKE
S$dlicitor General
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